Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Hi Team,

Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Monday, 6 February 2023 8:44 AM

admin-d; SUR; assignments

Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Ng Chen How

TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10020085 /CH || Ol- SKA4341D (Black) TP-SKV357A || Est:
$5,991.36 || Hock Wah Motor Wkshop PL

C10020085 - TP (SKV357A).zip

We would like to request TP survey for SKV357A. TP chose LKK to survey the vehicle.

Workshop information:
Address:
Anysia Foo

Senior Claims Advisor

Hock Wah Motor Workshop Pte Ltd
Blk 3011 Bedok North Avenue 4 | #01-2008/2010/2012/2014 | Singapore 489977
Tel: 6441 5655 | Fax: 6243 8121 | Website: www.hockwah.com.sg

Please confirm assignment.

Thank you.
Warmest Regards,

Frauleine Khoo

Admin Executive, Claims

T +65 6989 3696
F +65 6725 0853

E frauleine.khoo@budgetdirect.com.sg

It pays to choose

Budget

d Platinum Trusted
DlrEﬂt Service Award

insurance |- feefo

Customer Care +65 6221 2111

Claims +65 6221 2199

Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01

Singapore Shopping Centre

Singapore
239924
budgetdirect.com.s

auto & general



Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.

From: Hock Wah Motor Pte Ltd <motor@hockwah.com.sg>

Sent: Saturday, 4 February 2023 9:22 am

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: PRI Request on 02.02.2023 | | C10020085/CH || TP CLAIM_SKV357A & SKA4341D_DOA: 25/01/2023

Dear sir/madam
We would like to appoint LKK to conduct survey for above mention vehicle.
Thank you.

Best Regards

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
Sent: Thursday, 2 February 2023 4:56 pm

To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: TP CLAIM_SKV357A & SKA4341D_DOA: 25/01/2023

Dear sir/madam

Attached herewith our client’s GIA report with estimate bill that claim against your insured SKA4341D.
Please revert on liability.

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







